

Universal Buy [Link](#)  
Direct Buy [Link](#)

**Commented [KA1]:** I delete these words and place a Books2Read link here

Book Title and Series

**Commented [KA2]:** I delete these words and place my direct purchase link here

## ***BOOK TITLE IN H2***

Tagline

**Commented [KA3]:** Use Heading 2 in Word. The Navigation menu can be found by clicking the lower left corner of the doc (page x of x). Then select Headings. Using the menu, you can drag an H2 heading into a different order, and everything below it will move too. Anything in an H2 or above will remain in place. Handy tool!

Blurb for book in full.

Universal Buy [Link](#)

**Commented [KA4]:** I use Books2Read.com. If you have a Draft2Digital account, you have a B2R account.

## ***SERIES LINKS***

**Commented [KA5]:** Any series info and/or links can go here.

## ***ASIN***

**Commented [KA6]:** The Amazon ASIN is handy for all sorts of promos and submissions.

Date  
pp  
words  
Publisher

## ***BUY LINKS***

Book Title  
Universal Buy Link  
My Website  
My Website for Series  
Direct Purchase

Amazon  
Angus & Robertson  
Apple  
Barnes and Noble  
BookBub

BookFunnel  
Goodreads  
Google Play  
Kobo  
Palace Project  
Payhip  
Scribd  
Smashwords  
StoryOrigin

Kobo ISBN

**REVIEW LINK AMAZON**

<https://www.amazon.com/review/create-review?&asin=PASTEHERE>

**Commented [KA7]:** Paste the ASIN where it says "PASTEHERE" and you will have a direct link to review the book. You can send this to reviewers, as well as place at the end of your book with a note to readers thanking them for their review. NOTE: DO NOT place this link in books uploaded to D2D or other resellers. This is an Amazon link only.

**VIDEO - BOOK TRAILER**

**HASHTAGS**

**Commented [KA8]:** List genre-related hashtags here.

**CATEGORIES**

**Commented [KA9]:** List categories for Amazon as well as other resellers if available.

**TROPES**

**KEYWORDS**

***HTML DESCRIPTION***

